
MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

NSW Elections - NSW [nswelections@aec.gov.au] 
Monday, 23 June 2014 2:52 PM 
hchristiansen@aimpe.asn.au; Orgs; Industrial Elections 

Subject: Post- Election report for The Australian Institute of Marine and Power Engineers­
E2014/93 [DLM=For-Officiai-Use-Only] 

Categories: Orange Category 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Attention: Michael Moutevelis 
Regulatory Compliance Branch, VIC 
Fair Work Commission 

Dear Mr Christiansen, 

Re: Post- Election report for The Australian Institute of Marine and Power Engineers- E2014/93 
I refer to the above election for your organisation. 
Section 197(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 ("the Act") requires the AEC to 
provide a written report on the conduct of the election to Fair Work Australia and to the organisation or 
branch for whom the election was conducted. A copy of the report in relation to this election is attached. 
Section 198 of the Act requires that if an organisation or branch is given a post election report under 
Section 197 that identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, the organisation or branch must, 
within 30 days, give a written response to the AEC on that aspect of the report. The response must specify 
whether the organisation or branch intends to take any action in relation to the rule, and if so, what action it 
intends to take. 
If the attached Report identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, you should forward your 
response to the AEC by email to ' industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' within thirty days of the date of the 
report. 
Section 198 and the regulations also require an organisation to make the post election report and the 
organisation's response to the report (if applicable) available to members. 
Further, Regulation 141(4) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations requires an 
organisation or branch to publish a notice on its web site advising members that a copy of the post election 
report is available upon request. If a website is not available, publishing a notice in a journal or newsletter 
would be considered appropriate. 
Please contact me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this report. 

Thanks 

Regards 

lshtiaq Ahmed 1 Returning Officer 
Industrial & Commercial Elections 1 NSW State Office 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (02) 9375 6331 IF: (02) 9375 6336 

Post election 
report. pdf 
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For-Official-Use-Only 

DISCLAIMER: 

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or any attachments 
have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email 
or attachments. 
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(JAEC 
Australian Electoral Commission 

• 
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

POST ELECTION REPORT 

Client: The Australian Institute of Marine and Power Engineers 

Contact details: Mr Henning Christiansen 
Federal Secretary 
The Australian Institute of 
Marine and Power Engineers 
52 Buckingham Street 
SURRY HILLS NSW 2010 

FWC contact officer: Michael Moutevelis 

ELECTIONS COVERED IN THIS REPORT 

Election Decision No/s: 

RULES 

E2014/93 

Email: hchristiansen@aimpe.asn.au 
Tel: 0419400324 

Email: orgs@fwc.gov.au 

Rules used for elections Rule ID: [009V: Incorporates alterations of 26/09/2013 in matter 
R2013/333] 

Rules difficult to apply/interpret: 

Model Rule reference (if any): 

ROLL OF VOTERS 

None 

N/A 

N/A 

ALLEGATIONS OF IRREGULARITIES RECEIVED 

Details of written allegations of irregularities, and action taken by AEC: N/A 

Other irregularities identified, and action taken: N/A 

ATTACHMENTS 
A: Declaration of results for uncontested offices - Federal Executive 
B: Declaration of results for uncontested offices - Federal Executive - Senior Vice- President 

~~ 
lshtiaq Ahmed 
Returning Officer 
23/06/2014 



MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

NSW Elections- NSW [nswelections@aec.gov.au) 
Monday, 23 June 2014 2:25PM 
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
Section 197(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 ("the Act'') requires the AEC to 
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
response to the AEC by email to 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' within thirty days of the date of the 
report. 
Section198 and the regulations also require an organisation to make the post election report and the 
organisation's response to the report (if applicable) available to members. 
Further, Regulation 141 ( 4) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations requires an 
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
T: (02) 9375 6331 I F: (02) 9375 6336 
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
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The Australian Institute of Marine and Power Engineers 

Collegiate Election Federal Executive 

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices 

E2014/93 

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the 
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation. 

Federal Executive: 

Federal President 

Candidates 

SNEE, Terry 

Vice President (3) 

Candidates 

CHRISTIANSEN, Henning 
MONTGOMERY, Woolley 
TOOHEY, Peter 

Federal Treasurer 

Candidates 

BYRNE, Martin 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, I 
declare the above candidates elected. 

lshtiaq Ahmed 
Returning Officer 

10/06/2014 
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C)AEC 
Australian Electoral Commission 
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The Australian Institute of Marine and Power Engineers 

Collegiate Election Senior Vice - President 

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

Federal Executive 

Senior Vice- President (pursuant to rule 10) 

Candidates 

TOOHEY, Peter 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, I 
declare the above candidates elected. 

lshtiaq Ahmed 
Returning Officer 

10/06/2014 
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[2014] FWCD 1796 

DECISION 

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 
s.189-Arrangement for conduct of an election 

The Australian Institute of Marine and Power Engineers 
(E2014/93) 

FairWork 
Commission 

MRENRIGHT MELBOURNE, 25 MARCH 2014 

Arrangement for conduct of election. 

[1] On 17 March 2014 The Australian Institute of Marine and Power Engineers lodged 
with the Fair Work Commission the prescribed information in relation to an election for the 
following offices: 

FEDERAL EXECUTIVE 

Federal President (1) 
Vice President (3) 
Senior Vice-President (pursuant to rule 10) (1) 
Federal Treasurer (1) 

[2] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under 
the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the 
Australian Electoral Commission. 
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MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear AEC 

Orgs 
Monday, 17 March 2014 11:14 AM 
'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' 
E2014/93 . 
AIMPE_ Request for AEC conduct of Election of FEX at 10.6.2014 Meeting of Federal 
Council; AIMPE_R2013_333_26092013.doc 

Please find the prescribed information and a copy of the current rulebook for an upcoming election of The 
Australian Institute of Marine and Power Engineers (E2014/93). 

Regards 

MICHAEL MOUTEVELIS 
Assistant Adviser 
Regulatory Compliance Branch 

Fair Work Commission 
Tel: (02) 8374 6614 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990 
Email: michael.moutevelis@fwc.gov.au 

Terrace Tower, 80 William Street, East Sydney NSW 2011 

www. fwc.gov.au 
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MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Henning Christiansen, Federal Secretary AIMPE [hchristiansen@aimpe.asn.au] 
Monday, 17 March 2014 10:21 AM 
VALE, David; sydney@fwc.gov.au 
Cathy Han AIMPE Head Office Manager; Martin Byrne Asst Federal Secretary AIMPE; 
Monty Woolley, AIMPE Vice President; Peter Toohey; Peter Toohey, AIMPE Qld Branch 
Secretary & Senior Vice President 
AIMPE_ Request for AEC conduct of Election of FEX at 10.6.2014 Meeting of Federal 
Council 

Please see election request attached. 

Regards 
Henning Christiansen, AIMPE 
If arranging a meeting, please do so by TELEPHONE not email. 

~ 
To FWC re 

quest for AEC cant 

Tel: 0419 400 324 
www.AIMPE.asn.au 
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AIMPE 

Mr David Vale 

Australian Institute of 
Marine and Power Engineers 

HEAD OFFICE 

Principal Advisor Regulatory Compliance Branch, NSW 
Fair Work Commission 
By email: David.VALE@fwc.gov.au 
Tel: 02 8374 6509 
Fax: 02 9380 6990 

File: HH/2/0 

Dear Sir 

17 March 2014 

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 
ELECTION 

of Federal Executive 
Tuesday 1 Qth June 2014 

I, Henning Christiansen, of 52 Buckingham Street Surry Hills, make the following statement: 

I am the appointed Federal Secretary, and an elected Federal Vice-President, of the 
Australian Institute of Marine and Power Engineers, 

I am authorised to lodge the following prescribed information concerning the forthcoming 
election of the Federal Executive of the Australian Institute of Marine and Power Engineers, 
and 

I confirm that the following information is being lodged under subsection 189(1) of the Fair 
Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

OFFICES 
Pursuant to Rule 5(ii) and Rule 33 A. 

• FEDERAL PRESIDENT (1) 

• VICE-PRESIDENTS (3) 

• FEDERAL TREASURER (1) 

(collegiate election by all CounciliOis) 

(collegiate election by all Councillors) 

(collegiate election by all Councillors) 

In addition, pursuant to Rule 10, " ... One of the Vice-Presidents shall be elected by the Federal Council to act as 

Senior Vice-President ... " 

• SENIOR VICE-PRESIDENTS (1) (collegiate election by all Councillors: only 
candidates are from amongst the 3 Vice 
Presidents) 

52 Buckingham Street, Surry Hills, N.S.W. 2010 
Telephone: +61 2 9698 3999 Fax: +61 2 9319 7505 



REASON FOR ELECTION: 
The reason for the election being that the term of office of the Federal Executive will expire on 
the next meeting of the Federal Council [to be held on Tuesday 101h June 2014 ] and the 
Rules require the election to be held at this time. 

ELECTED BY: 
The electorate for the COLLEGIATE voting system are the seventeen (17) Federal 
Councillors. 

NOMINATIONS OPEN: 
At Federal Council - the Federal Executive election is the first item on the agenda of the 
annual meeting of Federal Council. 

NOMINATIONS CLOSE: 
At Federal Council - the Federal Executive election is the first item on the agenda of the 
annual meeting of the Federal Council. 

CUT OFF DATE FOR ROLL: 
Does not apply for this collegiate election. 

FURTHER INFORMATION: 
The Annual Meeting of Federal Council commences on Tuesday 101h June 2014 and we seek 
you assist us by organising a Returning Officer from the AUSTRALIAN ELECTORAL 
COMMISSION to attend our premises at 52 Buckingham St, Surry Hills on the above day at 
about 11 :OOam to conduct this ('collegiate') election. 

It is normal practice for the election of Federal President be first, conducted so that a 
candidate failing to achieve that office may then nominate for another position. 

This statement is intended to be lodged in accordance with the requirements of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act : if there is any deficiency in connection with it's lodgement 
please advise me so that I may correct such error. 

"Rebuild 
Australian 
Shipping" 
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